

Timothy R. Carey

nazoink.com

Objective

Software Developer, with a combined fourteen years of programming and IT experience, seeking a senior software/team lead opportunity with a growing organization where I could combine my technical experience with my ten years of leadership study to mentor, build people and teams.

Experience

Full stack developer – Allata

Jan. 2019 – May 2023

- Associate (Sr. Developer/Engineer, Team Lead) on various client projects
- Supported and built out new features on existing Angular web app, C# .Net API, with Azure sql DB, also supported Azure Serverless Functions
- Worked with team creating Angular web app, C# .Net API, with an Azure sql DB. Also supported Razor pages app, C# .Net MVC, with MS sql DB
- Supported Angular web app, Java API Spring Boot, with a sql DB
- Created an Angular web app, C# .Net API, with an Azure sql DB
- Created React app, using Redux for local state management
- Modified and improved Angular web apps, C# .Net API, also helped in creating a messaging system connecting to AWS with DynamoDB

Java Web Developer – Solutionreach

Oct. 2013 – Dec. 2018

- Team Lead – Jan. 2018
- Created Java Spring REST API with a Vue JavaScript framework frontend
- Utilized Hibernate on a prototype project in connection with an older preexisting application
- Utilize the Atlassian suite (Jira, Crucible, Confluence, Bamboo, Bitbucket) for bug tracking, code review, information gathering, builds & testing and code release

Jr. Java Web Developer – Solutionreach

Oct. 2012 – Oct. 2013

- Refreshed two java web applications using twitter bootstrap, jQuery and custom CSS
- Maintained both Struts 1 & 2 applications while helping in migrating them to be Spring based applications
- Created an entire Selenium based framework for the company's main Java application
- Utilized Postgres as the main database for SR systems
- Very familiar with the use of Git versioning

Web Developer – Intern (Cloud-Matters)

May. 2012 – Aug. 2012

- Built custom Drupal modules using PHP, HTML, CSS
Netbeans, MS Expression Web IDE
- Testing and solving Drupal module problems through inspection of code
- Assisted in site layout changes
- MySQL database interaction

Developer and PC Network Technician (Carey & Associates)

Dec. 2004 – As needed

- Updated design and layout of website using PHP, HTML, CSS, and .NET
SVN versioning environment
MS Visual Studio and Expression IDE
- Assisted in building and maintaining windows server
- Configuring DHCP, WINS, E-mail, Security services
- Installation, configuring, and Maintenance of various types of routers
- Building and maintenance of Client PCs and local servers
- PlumTree Community software management tasks

Timothy R. Carey

Experience

Personal Enrichment

Dec. 2002 - Dec. 2004 Personal enrichment and service mission in Kentucky.
Earned Kentucky Colonel award for distinguished service to the state of Kentucky

Skills

- Self-starter and dedicated to the pursuit of learning.
- Strong ability to work in a team as well as independently.
- Proficient in the use of Linux, Windows and all MS Office type products
- Strong solution finding skills for all kinds of problems
- Able to learn and understand responsibilities and duties quickly

Education

Leadership & Professional Development

Aug. 2013 -- Current

- Launching Leadership Revolution Corporate (LLRC) Course 1 completion – 2018
- Studied 100 plus books like (Slight Edge, Splash!, Launching a Leadership Revolution)
- Thousands of hours in Seminars and Audio learning

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Technology

Brigham Young University-Idaho *Rexburg, Idaho*

Graduated – 2012

- Emphases in Object oriented and MVC development, Network and Security
- **Coursework:**
Java, Web development and design, PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL and Oracle databases, UML, Linux, C++

IDEs: MS Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code, IntelliJ, Eclipse, Netbeans

Other learning

Microsoft Azure Fundamentals AZ-900 Cert

CodeIgniter, C#.NET

QA testing methodologies

Personal Web page using PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript and MySQL

Accomplishments

90 Day Mental Fitness Challenge -- 2014

CompTIA Network+ Certified – 2002

CompTIA A+ Certified – 2001

CSNT Lake Washington Technical College – 2001

Certificate of Completion of 75 Hour course for A+ Certification – 2000

Computer Systems Tech Tri-Tech Vocational Skills Center 1998-1999

Awarded Eagle Scout – 1999